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Gonzalez, Carlos

From: John Mays <jmays@powertechuranium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Persinko, Andrew

Cc: Jamerson, Kellee; Burrows, Ronald; Yilma, Haimanot
Subject: Path forward from ASLB ruling

Mr. Persinko,

We have yet to hear word of any plans NRC has to take action to complying with the order given about two weeks ago by
ASLB.

| think it would be worthwhile for NRC management and staff to hear from Powertech and our consultants, including our
position on complying with the order including ideas on how to do this. Particularly, | would like you to hear the from our
cultural resources expert Lynne Sebastian.

I would like to know if you and staff would be willing to discuss in a conference call at your earliest convenience. We are
under a tight timeline at the moment and would like to discuss as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

John

Azarga8,

John M. Mays

Chief Operating Officer

Azarga Uranium Corporation

5575 DTC Parkway, Suite 140

Greenwood Village, Colorado, USA 80111-3012
(303) 790-7528 x106

(303) 242-4054 Cell

(303) 790-3885 FAX
jmays@powertechuranium.com
WWwWw.azargauranium.com




